

July 23, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *International Partners for Ethical Care, Inc., et al. v.*
Bob Ferguson, Governor of Washington, et al.
No. 25-840

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioners in the above-captioned case. Having conferred with Respondents' counsel, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the following briefing schedule:

Petitioners' brief and joint appendix: September 7, 2026

Respondents' brief: October 21, 2026

Petitioners' reply: November 18, 2026

An extension of time is requested to accommodate professional and personal obligations during the briefing period. Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,



Gene C. Schaerr
Counsel for Petitioners

cc's: All Counsel of Record